

## Half yearly General Meeting

28<sup>th</sup> Sept 04

Mr A. Macdonald in the chair <sup>and there was</sup> also present a large number of members.

The minutes of the Annual General Meeting were read & signed.

A letter was read from Mr J.P. McFarlane raising the question of Railway facilities to & from the show

It was decided that the Show Committee be instructed to communicate with the G.S. & W.Ry.

A letter was read from Major Chavasse asking if it would be possible to hold the Spring Show in same week as New March & Lons Bull sale

On the motion of the President seconded by Mr W. Macdonald it was resolved that the Show Committee be instructed to confer with New March & Lons & to arrange to hold the show <sup>on the two days preceding</sup> ~~in the same week~~ as the Bull sale if at all possible

On the motion of the President seconded by Mr S. Diving the appropriate statement of accounts was passed.

The question of altering the summer show was taken up and after considerable discussion on the motion of Mr W. Macdonald seconded by Mr C. J. Furlong it was decided to refer the question to the Show Committee to draw up a report which report is to be submitted to a general meeting to be called at as early a date as possible

The following having been duly proposed & seconded were elected to the Show Committee  
G. L. Hearn, A. Macdonald, J. Pearce Fitzgerald, A. H. Roberts & P. O'Connell

Arthur Macdonald